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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal #RFP 25-060 – Child Support Services - dated June 4, 2025



CLARIFICATIONS:

Special Term and Condition Clarification
The below Special Term and Condition (Debarment) has been revised to include the requirement of good standing on SAM.gov. Please note Proof of SAM.gov eligibility (documentation of good standing) is a requirement for your proposal to be deemed responsive. 

DEBARMENT: By submitting this bid/proposal, the bidder/proposer warrants and certifies that he/she is currently in good standing with SAM.gov and is eligible to submit a bid/proposal because he/she is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in a transaction by any Federal, State, or local department.

Fee Proposal Clarification
Do not include costs for Rent, Utilities, or CAM in your Fee Proposal. 

Map Clarification
Attachment #3 has been added alongside this addendum to provide clarity to the space provided to the vendor. 

Submission
El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 









[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 20-21 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals including the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

Q1.	Are electronic signatures acceptable? 
A1.	Yes, electronic signatures are acceptable. 

Q2.	Are the current case files digital?
A2.	All case files are digital; they have been scanned/imaged. There are minimal paper files; there are some original certified case documents that have been retained in paper format. These documents have also been imaged.	

Q3.	Does the project use HSConnects? If so, how?
A3.	The project does not use HS Connects

Q4.	The RFP presents a discrepancy for the proposal's page numbering. The RFP reads, "all pages should be numbered in the following manner: page _ of _ pages with a maximum of thirty (30) pages." (RFP Section IV. Response Format, page 21). All required Plans in the RFP total to 75 pages. Would the County clarify the meaning of "a maximum of thirty (30) pages"?
A4.	To clarify, the maximum page limit will be 100. Page limits for each item listed in Section IV. Response Format shall still be followed. 

Q5.	Please clarify the equipment and furnishings that the contractor will be required to provide. We understand that the contractor is required to provide connectivity to the State for ACSES. Given that this is the end of a five-year contract, will the contractor be expected to acquire new workstations as well? For the office space, please confirm that the County will provide cubes, desks, chairs, and other furnishings required for the office space.
A5.	The Contractor is not expected to acquire new workstations. An inventory list is included with this response; all items, except rented items, will be available to the Contractor.

Q6.	Please provide copies of the last three-monthly reports for the POP program.
A6.	The reports are included with this response

Q7.	We presume that the County has a Disaster Recovery Plan for the County Citizen Service Center. Could the County please provide a copy of its plan so that proposers can align theirs with the County’s?
A7.	Proposer can propose whatever they wish as their operation will be considered external to the county’s operation in the event of a disaster at this time. After the award, the County will meet with the proposer to assess the feasibility of coordinating child support services operations into the County plan.

Q8.	In past procurements, the County has expressed concern that wages for child support staff were inadequate. Does the County currently have similar concerns, or does the County consider that the issue has been resolved?
A8.	The County relies on the Contractor to establish fair and reasonable wages for their staff. The County does not consider this an issue of concern to the County.

Q9.	Please provide an estimate of the annual cost of bus passes, gas cards, work clothes, and other 
incentives provided under this program.
A9.	Based on information from the last two years, it is less than $600 per year

Q10.	Is the contractor responsible for fees related to filing legal documents? Is the contractor responsible for fees related to service of process? If so, please provide the contractor's total cost for each for the last two years.
A10.	Yes, the Contractor will pay the fees; the fees are reimbursable under the contract. The total cost for each for the last two years is: Court Filing Fees $1,521; Service of Process Fees $60,890

Q11.	Required Documentation lists the forms to be included with the proposal, but does not list the Submission Form, the Signed Cover Sheet from this Soliciation, signed copies of any addenda issued regarding this Solicitation, or the “W9 Documentation/Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number. Please advise where in their proposals consultants should include these forms or if they are to be uploaded individually to Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System.
A11.	Please do not submit your W-9 or UEI number in your submission. We have altered this process and will collect it after Intent to Award is issued. The Submission form is a required document. Please submit it alongside the Consultant Information Form. The Cover Sheet is a required document to be submitted. Please submit it alongside the Consultant Information Form. Any addendums to be signed including this one shall be submitted alongside Exhibit 4.  

Q12.	The first item on Attachment A refers to Exhibit 5, which was not part of the proposal package. Please clarify.
A12.	Attachment A refers to Exhibit 4 Minimum Insurance Requirements. 

Q13.	Is Attachment A for informational purposes only or should it be included with Exhibit 4 as part of the proposal?
A13.	Attachment A is for informational purposes only. Insurance documents will be collected after Intent to Award is issued. 

Q14.	Reviewing the RFP, we do not see the requirements for a Turnover Plan. Page 21 of the RFP requires a Turnover Plan to be included, but requirements are not listed. Please clarify.
A14.	A Turnover Plan is not required as part of the RFP response




The signature below indicates that the applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall be considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name: ________________________________________
	Fax: __________________________________________________

	Address: _______________________________________________
	City/State/Zip: _________________________________________

	Contact Person: _________________________________________
	Title: _________________________________________________

	Email: _________________________________________________
	Phone: ________________________________________________

	Authorized Representative’s Signature: ___________________________________________________
	Date: _____________________

	Printed Name: __________________________________________
	Title: _________________________________________________

	Email: _________________________________________________
	Phone: ________________________________________________
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